From: [

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:27 AM
To: response <response@hkex.com.hk>
Subject: Proposed new Note 3 to Listing Rules 3.28

WARNING: External email, please exercise caution.
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Latifa Chow
Corporate Secretarial Manager

T

MinterEllison LLP Level 32 Wu Chung House 213 Queen's Road East Hong Kong
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter
]

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

This email is sent by or on behalf of MinterEllison LLP, Level 32, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen's Road East,
Hong Kong. It and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is
waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this message in error, and
remove both emails from your system. Any unauthorised use is expressly prohibited. MinterEllison LLP
collects personal information to provide and market our services (see our privacy policy at
http://www.minterellison.com for more information about use, disclosure and access). MinterEllison's liability
in connection with transmitting, unauthorised access to, or viruses in this message and its attachments, is
limited to re-supplying this message and its attachments.
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